Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of March 17, 2021.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on March 17, 2021.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of March 3, 2021 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the accounts payable for the first half of March in the amount of \$107,111.87 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payroll for the first half of March in the amount of \$58,801.91 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the monthly department reports for February be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the special event permit for the Easter Bunny Eggtravaganza to be held March 27, 2021 be approved and the permit fee be waived. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the special event permit for the Illinois Motorcycle Freedom Run to be held June 19, 2021 be approved and the permit be waived. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1783, an ordinance authorizing purchase and financing of bobcat Skid Steer and related equipment

be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that Ordinance 1784, an ordinance authorizing the issuance of not to exceed \$5,800,000 General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2021A, providing the details of such bonds and alternate revenue sources and the levy of direct annual taxes sufficient to pay the principal of an interest on such bonds, and related matters be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1785, an ordinance authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2021B, in an aggregate principal amount of not to exceed \$2,300,000 for the purpose of financing various capital-related projects within the city and paying for costs related thereto be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Ordinance 1786, an ordinance authorizing purchase and financing of 2020 Police Interceptor not to exceed \$40,000 be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Lewey, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Commissioner Lewey asked the residents to keep their yards clean and working on ticketing abandoned vehicles. Commissioner Schaefer ask for people to call or come to city hall to complain not to submit complaints on social media. Schaefer also said he is working on a street program for this year. Commissioner Buckingham said the city taking applications for the pool, lifeguards, pool and concession managers.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the city council now adjourn. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Schaefer, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Lesley Hart CITY CLERK